



Amira Badawy

Date of birth: 26/06/1991 | **Nationality:** Egyptian | **Phone number:**

(+20) 1011796222 (Mobile) | **Email address:** ameraabadawy@gmail.com |

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100005359636694> |

Whatsapp Messenger: 00201011796222 |

Address: 6 October, 15525, 6 October, Egypt (Home)

ABOUT ME

Amira Badawy is an Egyptian writer, translator, and journalist who has received numerous accolades in Egypt and the Arab world. She was the recipient of the AFAC Grant for creative and critical writing, and her book "Six Corners for Prayer" was even nominated for the Young Author Award category of the Sheikh Zayed Book Award in 2020. In addition, she won the Sawiris Cultural Award in 2021 and the Sharjah Award for Arab Creativity in the theater category in 2022.

With over 7 years of experience in education, literary writing, children's literature, cultural content creation, and speech writing For executives particularly in the industrial sector, Amira is a versatile professional. She has also excelled in various fields of translation, including literary translation, translation for different websites (ranging from industrial to cultural and commercial), marketing translation, and even gaming translation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/07/2023 – CURRENT Saudi Arabia

FREELANCE ARTICLE WRITER AL FAISAL MAGAZINE

- Writing articles in a smooth and enjoyable way, while adhering to the basics of research writing.
- writing articles on a wide range of topics from politics and economics to technology, literature and culture.
- Stay informed with the latest local and international news.

01/07/2023 – CURRENT Egypt

FREELANCE ARTICLE WRITER AL-MANASA

- Writing articles in a smooth and enjoyable way, while adhering to the basics of research writing.
- writing articles a wide range of topics from politics and economics to cinema and culture.

09/2022 – CURRENT Saudi Arabia

TRANSLATOR RAKEEM PUBLISHING

Translating literary texts

01/2020 – CURRENT Egypt

TRANSLATOR DAR ELAIN FOR PUBLISHING & DISTRIBUTION

Translating literary articles.

12/2021 – 02/2023 Syria

TRANSLATOR NAQSH PUBLISHING

Translating literary texts.

04/2022 Egypt

TRANSLATOR IDA2AT WEBSITE

Translating literary articles.

05/2020 – 01/2021 Kuwait

BOOK REVIEWER FANAGIN WEBSITE

- Writing book reviews in creative language consistent with the editorial policy of the website.
- Set up reviews in an easy-to-use language for Multimedia.

05/2020 – 01/2021 Egypt

TRANSLATOR IBIIDI FOR PUBLISHING & DISTRIBUTION

Translating literary texts.

01/2020 – 01/2021 United Arab Emirates

CONTENT WRITER HELLOOHA WEBSITE

- Searching to obtain information and discovery-related topics, to write more creative content, especially on issues like women, motherhood, childhood, and health in Arab homes.
- Using SEO in writing to improve the visibility of a website in search results.

05/2017 – 05/2018 Egypt

TRANSLATOR ALAM. EL-KETAB MAGAZINE

- Follow up and cover news about books and writers around the world.

Translating literary articles, reports, and interviews

03/2017 – 05/2018 Egypt

TRANSLATOR.

DAR AL AMAL FOR PUBLISHING & DISTRIBUTION

- Translate children's stories from English to Arabic and from Arabic to English.
- Using a simple language appropriate for different ages.
- Reviewing and checking texts and ensuring their suitability for the Arab child.

01/2016 – 01/2018 Egypt

CHILDREN'S STORYTELLER. ALMOTAHIDA EDUCATION GROUP.

- Applying significant theories of learning according to learners' ages leading to development them.
- Applying cultural principles to appropriate target kids over international kid's stories by Narrative therapy.
- Writing educational stories, video scripts, and ideas of game applications that suitable kids' ages.

- Team Member at Qatar Educational Project.
- Team Member at United Arab Emirates Educational Project.
- Team Member at Oman Educational Project.
- Team Member at Malaysia Educational Project.
- Produced about eighty short stories for kids (4-18).

01/2016 – 01/2017 United States

TRANSLATOR ARTT

- Translating marketing copy to publicize products and services.
- Translating Website contents (fashion, health, entertainment).

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

2013 – 2017 Egypt

BACHELOR OF ARTS, ENGLISH TRANSLATION. Cairo University.

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ARABIC**

Other language(s): **ENGLISH**

● DIGITAL SKILLS

Excellent Speech writing skills | Writing reports, notes and speeches | Power Sector | Industrial skills | content writing | using the internet as an investigation and research tool

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AWARDS

2022

Sharjah Award for Arab Creativity, in the theater category

2021

Sawiris Cultural Award

2020

• **The Long List of Young Author Award Category, Sheikh Zayed Book Award**

2019

AFAC Grant for creative and critical writing

2017

• **Translation short story "Shaque El Gabbana" into English and Spanish according to Arab Stories Project.**

2020

• **Translation short story 'Al Ebreeq' into English according to Egyptian Short Stories: Tales of the Nile**

2022

Translation short story 'Al Deek' into Dutch according to WIR MACHEN DAS Establishment

BOOKS

Al-Deek, Play, Department of Culture, Sharjah.

Collection of short stories (Six Corners for Prayer) Dar Elain for Publishing & Distribution.

The Arabic Edition of "Lost in Spanish Quarter" by Heddi Godrich. Ibiidi Egypt

Egyptian Short Stories: Tales of the Nile. by Group of Writers (Author) (El Enrique story.

• **The Arabic Edition of "Jacob's Room" by Virginia Woolf, Al Motanabi for Translation & Publishing.**

• **The Arabic Edition of "Orlando" by Virginia Woolf, Dar Elain for Publishing & Distribution.**

The Arabic Edition of "A Road Unforeseen: Women Fight the Islamic State," by Meredith Tax. Shiler Publishing

The Arabic Edition of 'The Art of Creative Thinking, How to be innovative and develop great ideas' by John Adair. Rakeem Publishing.
